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Addendum #1 
 

Contract services for high quality curricular resources for Literacy Products, 

Resources and/or Manipulatives to Support Literacy Instruction Aligned to CCSS 

Grades 9-12 (SY22) 
 

Issue Date: Friday, December 4, 2020 
 

 

Bids Due: Friday, December 18, 2020 

 

1. Given the public health situation, are electronic signatures acceptable for the RFP submissions? 
Yes, an electronic signature is allowed. 

 

2. Will you consider a program that is not on the EdReports list? I.E., is the EdReports requirement 
a disqualifying factor? 
For core ELA/literacy products, we are only considering items that are rated as high quality on 
EdReports 

 

3. Will you consider a reading intervention program under this RFP? 
Yes, we will consider and review intervention literacy programs. 

 

4. If we are currently under contract to provide our online literacy tool in the high school, do we 
need to re-apply? 
Yes, please re-apply with information about the most updated version of your online literacy 
tool. 

 

5. Is the district interested in seeing bundle options that include both print and digital? If so, is 
there a preference on whether the print is hardcover or softcover, or should we include pricing 
options for both? 
Please provide the options for each choice. 

 

6. Is the district only looking for grades 9-12 products for core literacy? 
Yes, our current literacy search is for grades 9-12. 
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